

Fw: Major Projects this week

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Sep 2016 22:27:34 -0400
Attachments: Cab min Sept2-16 CO MOF Edits CLEAN.DOCX (34.3 kB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation - CLEAN.PPTX (979.97 kB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160908 DMO Tracked.pptx (1.55 MB)

FYI

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 10:07 PM
To: Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF); DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Major Projects this week

Hi All - attached are updated materials from ENERGY.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:32 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: FW: Major Projects this week

FYI

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September 8, 2016 8:32 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Major Projects this week

Hi,
Attached is the latest iteration of the Cabinet submission, including an updated minute. This is with our MO for review but wanted to keep you updated so you can continue to revise your TB / CAB notes. Note that some of the numbers have changed to remain consistent with methodology throughout the submission.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-16 12:22 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Major Projects this week

For your records, attached is what was circulated at Major Projects today.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-07-16 3:38 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Major Projects this week

We're making edits based on comments from our MO. Could be this evening or tomorrow morning.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: September-07-16 3:33 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Major Projects this week

Hi

Will be likely receive material later today or tomorrow?

Thanks

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-07-16 10:12 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: Major Projects this week

Sorry, disregard, we'll make it work on our end. Thanks.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Major Projects this week

Hi Boafoa,

Wondering if it's possible for the electricity item to be last on the agenda tomorrow. We have a Minister's briefing which conflicts with Major Projects, involving the same staff and it would be very helpful if we could be on at 11am.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: September-06-16 5:29 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Major Projects this week

Hi Keley/David

We will be adding the Electricity Pricing Mitigation item to Major Projects this Thursday. This will be an opportunity to ensure everyone is on the same page in advance of the TB trip next week. Major Projects is scheduled from 10:30 to 11:30 on Thursday. This item will be the first—10:30 to 11:00. Please let me know if this time doesn't work or if there are any concerns.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca